
# Bidder Name Date Asked Subject Question Response

1 Wreck Age Demolition Inc 1/14/2019 Redding Avenue Demo
Is the prime contractor required to carry all contractor licenses listed or can a 

subcontractor license be counted towards the required licenses for this project?

Yes, the prime contractor must hold all of the required licenses.

2 GW Demolition 1/30/2019 RFIs
1. Has the tank been tested for PCB's and/or antifreeze? 


2. How many gallons will the tank contain at the time of removal? 


3. What is the designated work area and will it need temporary site fencing? 


4. Can the tower be dropped in place? 


5. Are there drawings available for the tower? 


6. What is the manufacture date of the tower?

1. Hydraulic lift was tested.


2. The number of gallons in the tank at the time of removal is unknown.


3. Work area is defined in the bid documents. Yes, a temporary fence is required.


4. This is means and method. 


5. No, there are not drawings available of the tower.


6. The manufacture date of the tower is unknown.


